HISTORICAL ACTIVITIES

The Missouri State Historical Society is continuing the work of
microfilming newspapers. In 1946 the Society mierofilmed 116,950
pages of weekly newspapers published in Missouri in 1945.

The State Historieal Society of Colorado has recently completed
a technicolor movie entitled ‘‘The Story of Colorado’’, The film is
in the form of two half-hour reels which may be shown together or
separately to schools, clubs, and other groups.

The Indiana Historical Society offered certificates of award to
farm families which owned land taken up by their forefathers one
hundred or more years ago. In six months the Society had a list of
over 700 eligible farm families.

““Andrew Jackson and Free Masonry’’ was the title of an ad-
dress delivered by Dr. Paul DeWitt at the March meeting of the
Tennessee Historical Society. At the annual dinner, held on May

16, 1947, Edwin A. Keeble spoke on ‘‘The Architectural History
of Tennessee”’,

The State Historieal Society of Michigan held its annual meeting
at Holland on October 10-12, 1947. The program highlighted the
centennial anniversary of the settlement of the Dutch at Holland.
The people in this settlement were closely related to the settlers at
Pella, Towa, who also celebrated their centennial this year,

The Wisconsin Historical Society started a membership drive in
March and by August announced that it had added 600 new mem-
bers and then had 2,275 members, ranking third among State his-
torical societies in membership. (The Badger State Folklore Society

was organized on June 7th as an affiliate of the State Historical
Society of Wisconsin.

The Missouri Historical Society held a meeting at the Jefferson
Memorial on February 28, 1947. The main feature of the program
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was an address on ‘‘Missouri’s Contribution to American Music’’,
by Ernst C. Krohn. At the meeting on March 28th, Frederic E.
Voelker spoke on ‘‘The Mountain Men and Their Part in the Open-
ing of the West’”’. The annual meeting was held on April 30th
with Paul M. Angle as the chief speaker. His subject was “‘The
Uses of History”’.

The Indiana Historieal Society held its first semi-annual meeting
in more than twenty years at Lafayette on May 21, 1947, with the
Tippecanoe County Historical Association as loeal host. William
O. Lynch, the president, presided and Herbert H. Heimlich, presi-
dent of the loeal association, gave the main address. His subject
was the history of the loeal area. The group also visited the site of
Fort Ouiatenon.

The annual meeting of the Mississippi Valley Historical Associ-
ation was held at Columbus, Ohio, on April 24-26, 1947, Ralph P.
Bieber of Washington University, St. Louis, was elected president
for 1947-1948, and Carl C. Rister of the University of Oklahoma,
R. Carlyle Buley of Indiana University, and Francis P. Weisen-
burger of Ohio State University were named to the Executive
Committee, The 1948 meeting will be held at Rock Island, Illinois,
in April with O. Fritiof Ander, Augustana College, as chalirman of
the Committee on Local Arrangements. John D. Barnhart, Indiana
University, is the chairman of the Program Committee.

Dr. Arthur J. Larsen resigned his position as secretary and
superintendent of the Minnesota Historical Society on July 19,
1947, and returned to aective service in the Air Corps, with the
rank of major. His suceessor is Dr. Carlton C. Qualey, Professor
of American History at Carleton College, Northfield, Minnesota.
Dr. Qualey is the author of Norwegian Settlement in the United
States and numerous historical articles. Julius M. Nolte, Dean of
the General Extension Division of the University of Minnesota,
has been appointed Director of the Minnesota Centennial to be
celebrated in 1949.

IOWA

The Dubuque Centennial Association held its annual meeting at
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Dubuque on May 2, 1947. Syl Frommelt was elected president,
and Arnie Noel was named secretary,

The Lincoln School at Burlington is making plans for the instal-
lation of a plaque to commemorate the speech made by Abraham
Lineoln in Grimes Hall on the night of October 9, 1858.

The Pocahontas County Historical Society sponsored an old
settlers’ reunion at Pocahontas on August 14, 1947. An old fid-
dlers’ contest was held the following day.

The Wayne County Historical Society held its annual meeting at
Corydon on June 13, 1947, and elected Pearl MebMurry president
and Roy Grimes secretary. F. B. Fry and Harry Hibbs hold over
as vice president and treasurer.

The Ringgold County Historical Society held its annual meeti ng
at Mount Ayr on August 12, 1947. Thomas W. Napier was elected
president, John Beard vice president, Arthur Palmer secretary,
and Floy Bliss treasurer.

The services at the Washington Cathedral, Mount Saint Alban,
on July 27, 1947, gave special recognition to the State of Iowa.
The Iowa flag was carried in the processionals and prayers were
offered for the Governor and the people of the State.

An historical pageant featuring ten episodes in the history of
Adair was held at Adair on August 19 and 20, 1947. The train
robbery by Jesse James and his gang on July 21, 1873, was one of
the scenes presented.

Claude R. Cook of Red Oak has been named Acting Curator of
the State Department of History and Archives at Des Moines.
The trustees of the Department are the Governor, the Chief Justice
of the Towa Supreme Court, and the Superintendent of Public
Instruection.

The Wyoming Historical Sneic:ty met on August 26, 1947, at that
place. The program was a round table discussion on ‘“Early Post
Offices”’. Elsie Bender was elected president, Mary Briggs record-
ing secretary, Mrs. Arbor Felker corresponding secretary, and
Mrs. Henry Bramer treasurer,
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The archives department of Central College at Pella has received
a large colleetion of the papers of John Nollen presented by Sara
and Hanna Nollen, granddaughters of John Nollen and Johanna
Scholte Nollen. The pulpit used in Holland by Dominie Scholte
has likewise been deposited in the Central College archives depart-
ment.

The town of Garner celebrated in honor of William A. Sunday
on June 15-22, 1947. It was in Garner in January, 1896, that
“Billy’’ Sunday held his first ‘‘ protracted meeting’’, with 268 con-
verts. Sunday was born near Ames on November 19, 1863, and
died on November 6, 1935. Mrs. Sunday, known as ‘‘Ma’’ Sunday,
was present for the services and Homer Rodeheaver, the famous
song leader, was also among the guests.

The Adair County Historical Society held its annual meeting at
Greenfield on June 8, 1947. C. J. Eatinger gave a brief history of
Orient and Adair County, Mrs. Noah Gibson told the story of
Fontanelle, formerly Summerset, and Ves Fleming presented a
short history of Arbor Hill, formerly Port Union. Officers elected
were Ves Fleming, president, and Mrs. H. F. Shirk, secretary.

Buchanan County and Independence, the county seat, celebrated
the ecentennial of the founding of the county and city on June 19,
1847. The celebration was originally scheduled for June 12th and
13th, but rains and floods made a one-day postponement necessary
and required some changes in the program. The main address was
delivered in the afternoon of June 13th by Secretary of State Rollo
Bergeson. The parade was held but the pageant was cancelled be-
cause of the flood.

The Evangelical Lutheran Synod of Missouri, Ohio, and other
States celebrated its hundredth anniversary at Algona on June 29,
1947, with ten congregations participating. The speaker at the
morning serviece was the Reverend G. W. Lobeck of St. Paul’s
Lutheran Church, Council Bluffs, and the speaker in the afternoon
service was the Reverend T. A. Weinhold, pastor of the Immanuel
Lutheran Church, Kansas City, Missouri. Lutheran congregations
from Algona, Burt, Fenton, Garner, Humboldt, Livermore, Lotts
Creek, Luverne, and Whittemore participated.

| ——




HISTORICAL ACTIVITIES 437

A party of 72 canvas-topped automobiles ecarrying 143 men,
three women, and two boys, left Nauvoo, Illinois, on July 15, 1947,
and followed the trail of the first contingent of Mormon emigrants
who drove their 72 wagons, powered by oxen, across the plains
early in 1847. The exodus of the Latter Day Saints began on
February 4, 1846, but the first group did not reach Salt Lake until
July 22, 1847, and the modern group reached the same destination
Just one hundred years later. The Iowa itinerary included Keokuk,
Montrose, Farmington, Bloomfield, Centerville, Garden Grove
(where the party stopped overnight), Osceola, Red Oak, Glenwood,
and Council Bluffs, known to the early Mormons as Kanesville.
The party had lunch at Centerville on July 15th and at Red Oak
the following day. Dramatic presentations of the Mormon migra-
tion were given at Nauvoo, and at Garden Grove, Omaha, North
Platte, and Fort Bridger. D. James Cannon, a grandson of
George Q. Cannon, one of the original pioneers, was in charge of
arrangements. Buffalo, antelope, deer, and bear meat was provided
for the modern travelers, who wore pioneer costumes. Most of the
original Latter Day Saints rode in wagons drawn by oxen. Some
walked and pushed the handcarts which held their possessions.
The group which reénacted the hegira rode in automobiles along
paved roads, but seven Mormon pioneers, all over 80, made the
round trip from Salt Lake City to Nauvoo and back in a United
Airlines plane. Among the four women was Mrs. Mabel Young
Sanborn, a daughter of Brigham Young. The U. S. Post Office De-
partment issued a special stamp commemorating the event, making
Salt Liake City the place of the first-day sale.

THE STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF IOWA

The biennial meeting of members of The State Historical Society
of Towa was held at Towa City on June 23, 1947. The following
persons were elected Curators for the ensuing biennium: Lawrence
C. Crawford, Iowa City; William R. Hart, Towa City; Dr. Harry
R. Jenkinson, Towa City; S. T. Morrison, Towa City; Forest C.
Ensign, Towa City; Raymond J. Hekel, Mt. Pleasant; H. J. Lytle,
Davenport; Charles E. Snyder, Davenport; and W. Howard Smith,
Cedar Rapids. At a meeting of the Board of Curators on July 30,
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1947, Dr. William J. Petersen was named Superintendent of the
Society to succeed Miss Ethyl E. Martin who had served since the
death of Dr. Benj. F. Shambauch in 1940. S. T. Morrison was
named president of the State Historical Society and W. J. Parizek
was reappointed treasurer.

The following persons have recently been elected to membership
in the Society: Mr. Geo. J. Klotzbach, Independence, Iowa; Mr.
William L. Meardon, Iowa City, Iowa; Mr. William F. Morrison,
Towa City, Iowa; Dr. Richard Veldhouse, Cedar Rapids, Iowa;
Mr. Harold P. Allison, Cedar Rapids, Towa; Mr. Carleton D. Beh,
Des Moines, Towa ; Mrs. Edward L. Garner, Jr., Des Moines, Towa;
Mrs. John Hammill, Britt, Iowa; Mr. D. Wesley Barns, Des
Moines, Iowa; Mr, Carroll Coleman, Iowa City, Towa; Mr. Miles
Collins, Davenport, Towa; Dean Allin W. Dakin, Iowa City, Towa;
Mr. J. K. Duncan, Iowa City, Iowa; Miss Myrtle Erwin, Wapello,
Iowa; Mr. Ralph V. Harman, Cedar Rapids, Iowa ; Mrs. Charles S.
Hickman, Centerville, Iowa; Mr. Norman L. Kilpatrick, Iowa City,
Towa; Mrs. Edith W. McElroy, Des Moines, Iowa; Dean Earl J.
MeGrath, Iowa City, Iowa; Mr. Lester Milligan, Mason City, Iowa;
Mr. Murray Hickey Ley, Davenport, Towa; Mr. William S. Lynes,
Waverly, Towa; Mrs. E. G. Nordstrom, Davenport, Iowa; Mr.
Frank T. Nye, Cedar Rapids, Towa; Mr. Harold F. Theunen, Dav-
enport, lowa; Mr. Paul A. Tornquist, Davenport, Towa ; Mrs. Helen
Vanderburg, Shell Rock, Towa; Mr. H. L. Verhulst, Pella, Towa;
Mr. Irving B. Weber, Towa City, Towa; and Mr. G. H. Willman,
Chinook, Montana.

The following persons have been enrolled as life members of the
Society: Dr. Geo. C. Albright, Towa City, Towa; Mr. John E.
Byrnes, Brighton, Ill.; Mr. H. L. Carr, Blockton, Iowa; Miss
Mildred Colby, Davenport, Iowa; Dr. Corwin S. Cornell, Knox-
ville, JTowa; Dr. W. P. Crane, Holstein, Towa; Mr. W. E. Drips,
Chicago, I1l.; Mr. A. A. Emigh, Atlantie, Towa; Mrs. C. W. Gill,
Iowa City, Towa; Brig. Gen. Chas. H. Grahl, Des Moines, Towa;
Mr. James H. Graven, Greene, Iowa ; Mr. Robt. R. Hibbs, Marengo,
Iowa; Mr. Charles E. Hughes, Belle Plaine, Iowa; Dr. L. H.
Kornder, Davenport, Iowa; Mr. Richard C. Leggett, Fairfield,
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Iowa; Mr. Robert H. McConnell, Thornburg, Iowa; Mrs. Earl J.
Miller, Winfield, Towa; Mr. Oliver H. Miller, Des Moines, Iowa;
Mrs. Ray W. Mix, Danville, Towa; Mr. Ray Murray, Des Moines,
Iowa ; Miss Helen Sanderson, Davenport, Iowa ; Mr. Gordon Smith,
Clarence, Iowa; Mr. Frank E. Stimson, Monticello, Towa; Miss
Helen O. Stoddard, Maquoketa, Towa; Mr. G. Y. Swartzendruber,
Cedar Rapids, Iowa; Mr. H. J. Thornton, Towa City, Towa; Mr.

Harlow Adams, Dubuque, Towa; and Mrs. Harry E. Narey, Spirit
Lake, Towa.






